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From: Relief <Relief@akcreunite.org>
Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2022 7:03 AM
To: Wilkinson, Daniella
Cc: Warren, Daniel; Smith, Brian; Zackowski, William
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] AKC Reunite Grant Application - Riverside Police Department

Good morning! Your grant application has been approved! Once the club has donated the funds please have them send 
in a letter confirming their donation amount.  

Thank you! 

Megan Ault 
Giving Programs Administrator  
AKC Reunite  | 919‐816‐3642 
www.akcreunite.org | Like us on Facebook 

From: Wilkinson, Daniella <DaWilkinson@riversideca.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2022 11:48 AM 
To: Relief <Relief@akcreunite.org> 
Cc: Warren, Daniel <DWarren@riversideca.gov>; Smith, Brian <BSmith@riversideca.gov>; Zackowski, William 
<WZackowski@riversideca.gov> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] AKC Reunite Grant Application ‐ Riverside Police Department 

Hello Megan, 

Please find attached the AKC Reunite Grant Application for the Riverside Police Department.  Please let me know if you 
need anything more. 

Thank you. 

Daniella Wilkinson 
Riverside Police Department 
Management Analyst 
Direct 951‐826‐5908 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 


